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The Livermore Heritage Guild hasbeen busy this year. We
thought we would devote thisissue of the newslettertoan
update onwhatwe’ve beendoing. Beloware highlights of
our activities as well as recognition for some of our
volunteers. Approximately 2500 volunteer hoursare con-
tributed each year in all the various activities the Guild
sponsors. This year we also have had some notable
donations of artifacts that make a great addition to our
archives.

Recent Donations:

Because ofadeclineinmembership, the Livermore Forest-
ers recently sold the Forester’s Hall. The group has
donatedallthe furnitureandtheirarchivestothe Livermore
Heritage Guild. Intotal, over 27 boxes of records, ribbons,
photographsand other archival materialsalong with the
lodge furniture were donated. An 8ft oak table and nine
chairswerealso partofthe collection. Thetable and chairs
are now in the Carnegie Library for use by researchers.
Over the next several months we will be cataloging the
collection. The Sept/Oct newsletter will feature the history
ofthe lodge as well as photographs of the collection. The
Foresters Livermore lodgewill continue tomeetmonthly in
anew location. The Guildisvery grateful forbeing giventhe
materials.

William Vierra has donated negatives from postcards
printed by Beazell’s Drug store circathe late 1920’s. Bill
isthe nephew of Manuel Duarte; Manuel purchased the
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drug store from Mr. Beazell in 1944 and operated ituntil
1973. Many ofthe imagesare recognizableasbeinginour
archivesandwe now know the source of the photos. Itis
interesting that the envelope the negatives came inhada
note by Mr. Beazell to print 10 copies of each for postcards
forresale. No wonder some Livermore postcards are so
rare!

Olga Pfeiffer has donated materials that she and her
husband, Ed, put together for the 1969 Centennial Cel-
ebration, including some newspaper clippingsand acopy
oftheir centennial movie on CD. Olgaand Ed volunteered
many hours of their time putting together the 1969 movie
thatwas later featured in“Livermore, The Movie”.

CarloVecchierelli, donated three beautiful lighted display
cases, twoar e tall upright cases, from Dollsand Ducks in
Pleasanton. They look great inthe Carnegie Library.

Connie Duke donated two scrapbooks from Cask and
Mask, an early Livermore theatrical group. Conniealso
donated issue#1 of the Granada Pioneer, the forerunnerto
today's Independent.

DorisFereiradonated memorabiliafromthe Bordes family
inthe Valley.

Barry Schrader donated materials about the Anzaexpedi-
tioninthevalley.



Other Heritage Guild Activities

History Mobile:

In Apriland May Merilyn (Tilli) Calhoun and Bill Junk
offered school visitstothird grade classesby the Livermore
Heritage Guild History Mobile. Inthird grade, local history
is part of the school curriculum. The History Mobile
containsartifacts, mapsand photosaboutearly settlers, the
Native Americans, the Spanishand Mexican settlers, the
farmersand scientists who founded the laboratories and
early local businesses. The children cantouch acowhide,
liftabranding iron and see agrape knife and other tools.
There are models of stage coaches and covered wagons.
The History Mobile visited sevenschools: Marylin, Smith,
Rancho, Altamont Creek, Joe Mitchell, Arroyo Secoand
Sunset—allowing hundreds of studentsto seeandtouchthe
past. Volunteer docents supporting Tilli were Marianna
Deadrich, Sandy Harvey and Bobby Baird. Driversalong
with Bill Junkincluded Phillip Deanand Wayne Calhoun.
Several studentswrote letters including one who said “My
mother said learning canbe funanditwas”.

Walking Tours:

Gary Drummond, assisted by Patty Curcio, hosted over 20
walking tours of downtown since February for 430 stu-
dentsand adults. These walking tours give the participants
aclosertietothe downtownand its historical importance
toourcommunity. Gary gave outchocolate coinscovered
ingold foil tothe children when he told the story of Dennis
Bernal’swife hiding gold coinsinthe Livermore Brewery
fireplace mantle. Needlesstosay, they wereabighitand
added something special to his story. Gary also hosted
several classes on local history at the adult education
center.

History Talks:

The monthly History Talks held at the new library have
begun again (we took May and June off). These talks have
been very successful averaging 40to 50 people per talk.
Don Meeker and hiswife Dianahave doneagreatjobin
spearheading the effort. Thank youto all the speakers for
theirefforts. See the calendar inthis newsletter for the next
scheduledtalks.

Duarte Garage:

The Duarte Garage committee, Tim Sage, Jerry Bireley,
David Abrahams and curator Bill Junk have been busy
hosting several events at the garage. The garage was
recently visited by over 200 motorcyclistscommemorating
the 1911 motorcycle race from Oakland to Livermore.

This time it was a poker run rather than a race. Each
participantwasgivenaplaying cardateachstopontherun.
The highest hand at the end was declared the winner.
EarlierthisyearaLincoln Highway Association (Calif.
Chapter) tour group visited the garage, another car club will
bestoppingforavisitin October. The garage will be visited
by agroup fromthe Alameda County Historical Society at
the end ofthe month. Thanksto Billand Susan Junk, the
Mack Firetruck, housed at the garage, once again partici-
pated in the annual Rodeo Parade. Jerry Bireley has
refurbished several artifacts thatare displayed inthe Ga-
rage and has organized the bookshelves for displays of
smalleritems.

Carnegie Library History and Research Center:
InJune, we had 458 visitors because of the school classes
thatattended the walking tours and those that visited the
History Center. Volunteer docents supporting Curator
Don Meeker were Jean Lerche, Pat Hoenig, Loretta
Cordrey, Maxine Trost, Davidand Jolene Abrahams, Ann
Homan, Gary Drummond, Barbara Bunshah and Muriel
Dean. We have anew student volunteer helping us with
varioustasks, Kit Thompson. Kithas beenabig help with
dataentryand inventory of our publications justtonamea
fewof herefforts. InJuly, several of us, including Davidand
Jolene Abrahams, Bill Junkand Don Meeker, rearranged
the History Center improving display space and adding the
oaktableand chairsalready mentioned fromthe Foresters.
This provides our research patrons withamore appropri-
ate work space. Wealso have acquired anew computer,
running recently acquired museummanagementsoftware.
Thissoftwarewill help catalog ourarchives. Bill Nale has
been busy digitizing our photo collectionsoitcan be made
available onthe new computer system. This lastmonthwe
alsotook delivery of aMinoltaMS6000 microfilmreader
and printer. We can now printcopies of articles located on
our microfilm collection of Livermore newspapers. The
nearly $13,000 we spent on the computer hardware,
software and microfilm equipmentwas 75% funded from
proceeds from the last two year’sauctions. Thanksagain
to Lynn Owens, our auctioneer, and his wife Linda for
makingithappen!

New Displays at the History Center:

Civil War Veterans from Livermore:

Wehave installed several newdisplaysincludingadisplay
by Lynn Owensand Gary Drummond on Veterans of the
CivilWarthatlivedinthe Valley. There are some fantastic



artifactsfromLynn’scollectionondisplay aswell asphotos
and history of several Livermore participants. Lynn,along
with participants from Alfred Pleasanton Camp#24, of the
Sons of The Veterans of The Civil War, will be at the
Carnegie Library from 12:00 to 3:00 on August 20" to
answer any questionsaboutthe itemsinthe display orany
other questions you mighthave. Several of the members
willbeinuniform.

Native Americans in the Livermore Valley:
Thereisadisplay on Native Americansinthe Livermore
Valley. Artifactsthat have been found in thisvalley are on
display aswell asrepresentative samples for other areas
(Similarartifacts have beenuncovered here duringarcheo-
logical excavations). The Native Americans lived inthis
Valley for over 4500 years.

Art and History:

AnnaSiighasarrangedadisplay of artwork of local historic
sitesby local artists. Pictures fromour archives supplement
theartwork. The Carnegie Library, the Duarte Garage, the
old Ruby Hill Winery, paintings of First Street and the
BrownhillRanch,” the old Baughman house, are featured.

RobertLivermore’s Cattle Brand Application:

Twooriginal documentssigned by Robert Livermoreare
ondisplay (recently restored under the guidance of Maxine
Trost). The most important is Livermore’s cattle brand
applicationfrom July 1845 signed by Livermore and Pio
Pico, the last Mexican Governor of California. The docu-
ment was recorded again and noted on the bottom in
Contra Costa County in 1852 after Californiawas part of
the United States. This is Robert Livermore’s personal

copy.

Alsoanoriginal receiptsigned by Robert Livermore on
March 10, 1851 for $144 asfinal paymentonaclaimfiled
by Livermore againstthe estate of William Fisher. Fisher,
alsoan Englishman, owned the Rancho Laguna Secanear

SanJose. Livermoreoriginally loaned Fisher $1344; atthe [

time of Fisher’s death $144 was still due on the note.

To The Right: New table and chairs from Foresters
Hall and the new ""Livermore Veterans of the Civil
War"" display by Lynn Owensand Gary Drummond
in one of the new display cases donated by Carlo
Vecchierelli.

CALENDAR
Wednesday, Aug 3rd @ 7:00 p.m.
LHG Board Meeting, Carnegie Library,downstairs

Sunday, August 14th, Ravenwood, Ice Cream Social.
The History Mobilewill bethere!

Saturday, August 20th 12:00pmto 3:00pm

Lynn Owensand membersof the Alfred Pleasanton Camp
#24 will be atthe Carnegie Library toanswer questions
aboutthearifacts inthe display onthe Civil War or other
questions as well. ""Art in The Park" featuring 50
artists and entertainment will be hosted by the Art
Association in Carnegie Park that day, so bring the
family!

Agenda for LHG Sponsored History Talks:
7pm to 9pm, Community meeting room of the

Livermore CivicCenter Library.

August 17, 2005:

David Kiehnfromthe Niles Essanay Silent Film
Museumwill presentthe history of silentfilm production
in Niles.

Sept 21, 2005:
David Abrahamswill give aphoto show ofthe 1976
Bicentennial celebrationin Livermore

Oct 19, 2005:
Tom Bramellwill discuss the 100 year plus Livermore
LightBulb. the lightwith itsownweb cam.

$2 suggested donation. Coffee, tea and sweet breads
provided by the Library Cafe. The Library Cafeisopen
until 8:00 p.m. providing sandwichesand drinks.




ABriefWord

| wanttosay, onbehalf of myselfandthe Board of Directors, THANK YOU toall the people who support the Livermore
Heritage Guild, the volunteers who donate time and the members who support us through their dues, purchases at the
auctionandattendance at our functionsand of course those that have donated items to the Guild: without youwe could
notdoit.

Lastyear, inordertoimprove the organization, we wentthrough an assessment program sponsored by the Institute of
Museumand Library Services. Itserved asaspark that was a catalyst for many of usthis year. We recently received
agranttofund a second survey and assessment of howwe manage our archives, whichwill begin later this year. Italready
hasinspired us to begincomputerizing our archives. We will keep you informed as we proceed forward.

The History Mobile will be atthe Ice Cream Social at Ravenswood on August 14" and at Concannon Vineyard during
the September Harvest Trailsevent if you want to take a peek. Also stop by the History Center and see the new displays.
Thedisplayswill beinplace through September. The Livermore Forester’sdisplay and adisplay on Agricultureinthe
Valleywillfollow.

Anitemforourwishlist, the vintage 1969 motor home serving as the History Mobile has visited schoolssince 1989. Over
the last 17 years, more than 6,000 third grade students, plus numerous adults, have visited the History Mobile and seen
the displays. Butalasthe vehical isgetting tired. The Guild would love to find avintage 1990 or later motor home that
could be converted intoanewtraveling museum. The body must be ingood shape and it must be mechanically sound.
Theinterior, otherthanthe driversarea, would be removed to make room for displays soitcanbe rough. Ifanyone knows
ofsuchavehicle, especially if they would like to donate itto agood cause, please call the History Center at 449-9927
and give the contact information to the docent or leave amessage.

Hope to see you soon and THANKS!

Larry Mauch
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